

CO-EXISTENCE ASSOCIATES

first draft
not signed

GENERAL BY-LAW NO. 1

Be it and it is hereby enacted as By-law No. 1 of Co-Existence Associates (hereinafter referred to as the "Association");

NAME

1. The name of the Association is to be Co-Existence Associates.

PLACE OF BUSINESS

2. The place of business of the Association is to be situate at 373 Glengrove Avenue West, Toronto, Ontario.

OBJECTS

3. The objects of the Association are to maintain and develop a Journal called Co-Existence, a Journal for the Comparative Study of Economics, Sociology and Politics in a Changing World, and to receive and expend monies on behalf of the Journal.

4. The signatories declare that the body Co-Existence Associates shall be carried on and conducted without the purpose of pecuniary gain for its members, and any profits or other accretions to the Association shall be used in the promotion of its objects.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

5. The administration of the funds, properties and affairs of the Association shall be vested in an executive committee.

POWERS OF EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

6. There shall be an Executive Committee which shall have full power and authority to manage and control the affairs and business of the Association.

NUMBER AND QUORUM OF EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

7. The executive committee shall consist of four members of the Association, and shall initially consist of the first members of the Association who will be Mrs. Ilona Polanyi, Mr. Garrey Levitt, Mr. Kenneth McRobbie and Mr. Henry C. Campbell. The executive committee shall have power to fix its quorum at not less than a majority of its members and may establish its own rules of procedure from time to time.

OFFICERS

8. The officers of the Association shall be appointed after each annual meeting by the executive committee and shall consist of a Chairman, a Vice-Chairman and a Secretary-Treasurer and such other officers as the executive committee shall designate, including one or more assistants to any of the appointed officers. All officers shall retire at the annual meeting but shall be eligible for re-election or re-appointment.

REMOVAL OF OFFICERS

9. Any officer may be removed from office by resolution of the executive committee at any time for cause. Any vacancy occurring on death, resignation or removal of any officer shall be filled by resolution of the executive committee.

ANNUAL MEETING

10. The annual meeting of the Association shall be held in Toronto or elsewhere in Ontario, on or before June 30th of each year, at such date and time as designated by any two members of the executive committee.

EDITORIAL BOARD

11. The present members of the Editorial Board are hereby confirmed. These members are:

Ragnar Frisch, Oslo	Oskar Lange, Warsaw
P. C. Mahalanobis, Calcutta	Kenneth Muir, Liverpool
Gunnar Myrdal, Stockholm	Joan Robinson, Cambridge
Adam Schaff, Warsaw	Hans Thirring, Vienna
Rudolf Schlesinger, Glasgow	Shigeto Tsuru, Tokyo
Jar. Tinbergen, The Hague	

ADDITIONS TO EDITORIAL BOARD

12. New members for the Editorial Board may be added by recommendations from the editorial board which shall be forwarded to the executive committee, and if a majority approves, these new members shall become members of the editorial board.

TERMINATION OF MEMBER OF EDITORIAL BOARD

13. The executive committee of the Association may, by resolution passed by a majority of the votes cast at a special general meeting of the executive committee of which notice specifying the intention to pass such resolution has been given, remove any editorial board member, and may, by a majority of the votes cast at that meeting elect any person in his stead at that meeting.

EXECUTION OF DOCUMENTS

14. Contracts, documents or any instruments in writing requiring the signature of the Association shall be signed by any two officers, and instruments in writing so signed shall be binding upon the Association without any further authorization or formality.

DISSOLUTION OF THE ASSOCIATION

15. The Association may be dissolved by a majority vote of the executive committee at a special general meeting of the Association duly called for such purpose and regularly held.

AMENDMENTS TO BY-LAWS

16. These by-laws may be amended or repealed in whole or in part by majority vote of the executive committee. Any resolution in writing signed in two or more counterparts shall have the same effect as a resolution passed at a meeting of the executive committee.

GENERAL MEMBERSHIP

17. Membership in the Association is open to any interested person upon written application to the executive committee, and, if approval is granted, they shall be entitled to membership. The members shall have no right to vote nor any right to direct or manage the affairs of the Association and no interest, direct or indirect, in the property or undertaking of the Association.

LIST OF MEMBERS

18. The executive committee shall maintain a list of all members.

ENACTED by the executive committee this day of ,
1965.

WITNESS:

CO-EXISTENCE ASSOCIATES

GENERAL BY-LAW NO. 1

Be it and it is hereby enacted as By-law No. 1 of Co-Existence Associates (hereinafter referred to as the "Association"):

NAME

1. The name of the Association is to be Co-Existence Associates.

PLACE OF BUSINESS

2. The place of business of the Association is to be situated at 373 Glengrove Avenue West, Toronto, Ontario.

OBJECTS

3. The objects of the Association are to provide for the continued existence and further development of the Journal Co-Existence, a Journal for the Comparative Study of Economics, Sociology and Politics in a Changing World, founded in Canada in May, 1964; to enter into contractual arrangements for the publication and distribution of the Journal; to receive and expend monies on behalf of the Journal.
4. The signatories declare that the body Co-Existence Associates shall be carried on and conducted without the purpose of pecuniary gain for its members, and any profits or other accretions to the Association shall be used in the promotion of its objects.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

5. The administration of the funds, properties and affairs of the Association shall be vested in an executive committee.

POWERS OF EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

6. There shall be an Executive Committee which shall have full power and authority to manage and control the affairs and business of the Association.

NUMBER AND QUORUM OF EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

7. The executive committee shall initially consist of five members of the Association, who shall consist of the first members of the Association who will be Ilona Polanyi, Henry C. Campbell, Kari Levitt (McGill University), Kenneth McRobbie (University of Manitoba) and Alfred Dubuc (Université de Montréal). The executive committee shall have power to expand its membership and to fix its quorum at not less than a majority of its members and may establish its own rules of procedure from time to time.

OFFICERS

8. The officers of the Association shall be appointed after each annual meeting by the executive committee and shall consist of a Chairman, a Vice-Chairman and a Secretary-Treasurer and such other officers as the executive committee shall designate, including one or more assistants to any of the appointed officers. All officers shall retire at the annual meeting but shall be eligible for re-election or re-appointment.

REMOVAL OF OFFICERS

9. Any officer may be removed from office by resolution of the executive committee at any time for cause. Any vacancy occurring on death, resignation or removal of any officer shall be filled by resolution of the executive committee.

ANNUAL MEETING

10. The annual meeting of the Association shall be held in Toronto or elsewhere in Ontario, on or before June 30th of each year, at such date and time as designated by any two members of the Executive committee.

EDITORIAL BOARD

11. The members of the Editorial Board are:

Ragnar Frisch, Oslo	Joan Robinson, Cambridge
Oskar Lange, Warsaw	Adam Schaff, Warsaw
F. C. Mahalanobis, Calcutta	Rudolf Schlesinger, Glasgow
Kenneth Muir, Liverpool	Hans Thirring, Vienna
Gunnar Myrdal, Stockholm	Jan Tinbergen, The Hague
Karl Polanyi (deceased)	Shigeto Tsuru, Tokyo

The following members of the Editorial Board constitute the Editorial Committee: Kenneth Muir, Joan Robinson, Adam Schaff, Rudolf Schlesinger, Jan Tinbergen. The Editor of Co-Existence is Rudolf Schlesinger.

ADDITIONS TO EDITORIAL BOARD

12. New members may be added to the Editorial Board by unanimous recommendation of the Editorial Committee, which shall be forwarded to the executive committee of the Association. These new members shall then become members of the Editorial Board.

EXECUTION OF DOCUMENTS

13. Contracts, documents or any instruments in writing requiring the signature of the Association shall be signed by any two officers, and instruments in writing so signed shall be binding upon the Association without any further authorization or formality.

DISSOLUTION OF THE ASSOCIATION

14. The Association may be dissolved by a majority vote of the executive committee at a special general meeting of the Association duly called for such purpose and regularly held.

AMENDMENTS TO BY-LAWS

15. These by-laws may be amended or repealed in whole or in part by majority vote of the executive committee. Any resolution in writing signed in two or more counter-parts shall have the same effect as a resolution passed at a meeting of the executive committee.

GENERAL MEMBERSHIP

16. Membership in the Association is open to any interested person upon written application to the executive committee, and, if approval is granted, they shall be entitled to membership. The members shall have no right to vote nor any right to direct or manage the affairs of the Association and no interest, direct or indirect, in the property or undertaking of the Association.

LIST OF MEMBERS

17. The executive committee shall maintain a list of all members.

Signed this 10th day of July, 1965, by the first members of the Association known as Co-Existence Associates.

Ilona Polanyi
Kenneth McRobbie
Kari Levitt
H. C. Campbell
Alfred Dubuc

Draft Rules for the Co-ordination of the work of the Board of Editors of 'Co-existence' and that of the Canadian Support Group (eventually perhaps 'Co-existence Incorp.')

I. Rights and duties of the two parties.

group is responsible for
1) The Canadian ~~undertakes~~ the production, distribution and advertisement of the comparative journal 'Co-existence' (at present published twice a year, transition to quarterly publication would be subject to mutual agreement, in accordance with the ripeness of literary and financial conditions); the Board of Editors is responsible for the collection of materials, in an active way so as to ~~maximise~~ ^{maximise} the broadness of the trends and ~~structures~~ ^{social structures} represented, and to promote discussions, within the framework given by the title of the journal. The editor establishes the Contents table of each issue after consultation with the other Board members and, in particular, with the representative of the Canadian group: if the latter has any objections to the suggested Contents table, these will be submitted to the Board as a whole.

Each party is fully autonomous in its particular field and neither Board has a right to pass decisions falling into the other's Province. There will, however, be liaison officers: the editor will become a member of the Board of the Board of the 'Co-existence incorp.' once it is established, and ~~one~~ ^{a representative of} of the ~~the~~ Canadian group will act as Canadian Representative ~~Assistant~~ of the editor (if so desired, 'Editorial Assistant'), with the same rights and duties as the Board members (in particular as regards the suggestion of articles to be secured, and criticism of existing ones) and, additionally, with the obligation to assist the Toronto management in all technical issues associated with the production of the journal, such as proof-reading etc. The liaison officers will offer maximum help to the body to which they are attached, but will work, in this respect, within its framework and under its guidance: i.e. the Editor will help to promote distribution, advertisement etc. in agree-

ment with and under the guidance of the Chairman and of the Manager of the Production group while the Canadian representative (~~for Assistant Editor~~) will produce the individual issues in accordance with the directives issued by the Editor, after due consultation. In case of serious disagreement with the editor, a third Board member, preferably one competent in the specific field of social sciences to which the article belongs will be consulted before the editor's final decision.

2) Since 'Co-existence' is a discussion platform in which most diverse views may be presented without binding anyone except their authors, the question of rejecting articles on grounds other than obvious contradiction to the principle of peaceful co-existence of different social systems, or lack of scholarly qualities does not arise: anyone who disagrees with the views presented in an article should write, or encourage, a reply.

3) The Board of editors consists of.... with R.S. serving as Editor, the Council of the Canadian group consists of.... with I.P. working as Chairman, and H.C. serving as Business manager. If, in order further to broaden the basis of the journal, or to fill gaps created by death or resignation, co-options to the Board of Editors should be necessary (preferably not over a total of about 15 members so that real consultation remains possible) the Canadian group will be consulted by the Editor before the suggestions are submitted to the existing Board members; similarly, the editor will be consulted if the Canadian group finds co-options to its body, when Incorporated, necessary. It is supposed that no co-options will endanger the character of the journal as established, or the observation of these rules. In the case of co-options involving, say, change in financial control, the Board of Editors is entitled immediately to dissolve this agreement.

In cases where the decision about the scholarly quality of an article appears marginal, the Editor will consult a Board member with qualifications as near as possible to the field covered, before he makes a decision about acceptance.

In case of disagreements

within the Board of Editors, any motion ^{of the Editor} ~~submitted~~ which a third of existing members have objected ^{to} should be regarded as neg~~otiated~~otivated. The Board of the 'Coexist, Incorp.', once established, will pass its decisions in accordance with Canadian Company Law.

4) The Editor undertakes, if anyhow possible, to supply the ms. for each issue, with a contents table (which is to be regarded as binding) before the 20th of August and the 20th of February respectively; the Canadian group undertakes to publish the issues in the (first days of November and May respectively and, in the case of delay, to reduce

it to a minimum. The members of the Board of Editors, including the ~~Assistant Editor~~ ^{Canadian Representative} will have their opportunity, before the final posting of the mss, to express their opinion about the contents table and ^{to} ~~try~~ ^{to influence the emphasis implied in placing the individual articles in} (case of disagreements, or a necessity to resort to emergency solutions because of a failure of contributors to supply their mss. in time, undue delay in publication should, however, be avoided, and eventual one-sidednesses be corrected by the inclusion of suitable articles in the following issue. Authors will be given a fortnight's time for proofreading (in the galleys); the page proofs (and so also the galleys by those articles whose authors have not reacted in time) will be read by the Canadian group, under the responsibility of the Assistant Editor. Style corrections should be restricted to the minimum required for understanding. Articles written in French will be published in the original language, with a summary of 2-300 words-if necessary supplied by the Canadian group-attached. Authors of articles written in other languages should have an opportunity to see the translation before it goes to print. The parties to this agreement are fully conscious of the importance of publishing, vis major notwithstanding, the issues in the course of May and November respectively and shall

refrain from exercising existing rights of protest—otherwise than by seeking correction in the subsequent issue—to the detriment of punctual publication, if no more than some individual shortcomings of individual articles is involved.

II. Financial Ruling.

§) All profits made in the course of the publication of 'Co-existence', including from advertisements etc., are solely devoted to its maintenance and improvement. As ~~is~~ seen from the present perspective, the order of priorities to be satisfied is a) payment of, even moderate, fees for technical services in the Toronto office; and of postage expenditure by both the Business manager and the Editor (posting the journal, advertisement etc. comes, of course, ~~already~~ under the heading of production costs); b) payment of moderate fees to contributors, as soon as a size of, say, 96 pp. per issue is secured; (c) larger size, or more frequent publication of the journal.

desires to
In case the 'Co-existence Incorp.' (undertakes other publications; it shall be free to do so, and no payment will be due to 'Co-existence' for good-will, addresses etc. acquired in the process of its production. But accounts should be kept clearly separate, and profits made in the production of 'Co-existence' should exclusively be used in the ways stated above.

III. Ending of agreement.

As long as either side fulfils its obligations,
The ending of this agreement other than by mutual consent is provided for. In the event of a failure to continue publication because of financial difficulties the ultimate decision (transfer to another publishing place, or fusion with another journal) will rest with the Board of Editors, but not without consultation of the Canadian group. In case of disagreements on such a point (say, favouring by a majority of the Canadian group, after failure of the present enterprise, a type of fusion different from that preferred by a Board majority, the arguments of either side shall be stated in public in a friendly, but firm way.

You should look this up!

Draft Rules for the Co-ordination of the work of the Board of Editors of 'Co-existence' and that of the Canadian Support Group (eventually perhaps 'Co-existence Incorp.')

I. Rights and duties of the two parties.
group is responsible for

1) The Canadian ~~undertakes~~ the production, distribution and advertisement of the comparative journal 'Co-existence' (at present published twice a year, transition to quarterly publication would be subject to mutual agreement, in accordance with the ripeness of literary and financial conditions); the Board of Editors is responsible for the collection of materials, in an active way so as to ~~maximise~~ ^{maximise} the broadness of the trends and ~~social structures~~ ^{social structures} represented, and to promote discussions, within the framework given by the title of the journal. The editor establishes the Contents table of each issue after consultation with the other Board members and, in particular, with the representative of the Canadian group: if the latter has any objections to the suggested Contents-table, these will be submitted to the Board as a whole.

Each party is fully autonomous in its particular field and neither Board has a right to pass decisions falling into the other's Province. There will, however, be liaison officers: the editor will become a member of the Board of the Board of the 'Co-existence incorp.' once it is established, and ~~one~~ ^{a representative of} / of the ~~one~~ Canadian group will act as Canadian Representative ~~Assistant~~ of the editor (if so desired, Editorial Assistant), with the same rights and duties as the Board members (in particular as regards the suggestion of articles to be secured, and criticism of existing ones) and, additionally, with the obligation to assist the Toronto management in all technical issues associated with the production of the journal, such as proof-reading etc. The liaison officers will offer maximum help to the body to which they are attached, but will work, in this respect, within its framework and under its guidance: i.e. the Editor will help to promote distribution, advertisement etc. in agree-

ment with and under the guidance of the Chairman and of the Manager of the Production group while the Canadian representative (~~for Assistant Editor~~) will produce the individual issues in accordance with the directives issued by the Editor, after due consultation. In case of serious disagreement with the editor, a third Board member, preferably one competent in the specific field of social sciences to which the article belongs will be consulted before the editor's final decision.

2) Since 'Co-existence' is a discussion platform in which most diverse views may be presented without binding anyone except their authors, the question of rejecting articles on grounds other than obvious contradiction to the principle of peaceful co-existence of different social systems, or lack of scholarly qualities does not arise: anyone who disagrees with the view presented in an article should write, or encourage, a reply.

In cases where the decision about the scholarly qualities of an article appears marginal, the Editor will consult a Board member with qualifications as near as possible to the field covered, before he comes to a decision about acceptance.

3) The Board of editors consists of.... with R.S. serving as Editor, the Council of the Canadian group consists of.... with I.P. working as Chairman, and H.C. serving as Business manager. If, in order further to broaden the basis of the journal, or to fill gaps created by death or resignation, co-options to the Board of Editors should be necessary (preferably not over a total of about 15 members so that real consultation remains possible) the Canadian group will be consulted by the Editor before the suggestions are submitted to the existing Board members; similarly, the editor will be consulted if the Canadian group finds co-options to its body, when Incorporated, necessary. It is supposed that no co-options will endanger the character of the journal as established, or the observation of these rules. In the case of co-options involving, say, change in financial control, the Board of Editors is entitled immediately to dissolve this agreement.

In case of disagreements

of the Editor

within the Board of Editors, any motion ~~of which~~ ^{of the Editor} which a third of existing members have objected ^{to} should be regarded as neg~~otiated~~. The Board of the 'Coexist, Incorp.', once established, will pass its decisions in accordance with Canadian Company Law.

4) The Editor undertakes, if anyhow possible, to supply the ms. for each issue, with a contents table (which is to be regarded as binding) before the 20th of August and the 20th of February respectively;

the Canadian group undertakes to publish the issues in the first days of November and May respectively and, in the case of delay, to reduce it to a minimum. The members of the Board of Editors, including the

Canadian Representation

~~will~~ will have their opportunity, before the final posting of the ms., to express their opinion about the contents table ^{and} ~~and~~ *likely to influence the emphasis implied in placing the individual articles; in case of disagreements, or a necessity to resort to emergency solutions*

because of a failure of contributors to supply their ms. in time, undue delay in publication should, however, be avoided, and eventual one-sidedness be corrected by the inclusion of suitable articles

by the following issue. Authors will be given a fortnight's time for proofreading (in the galleys); the page proofs (and so also the galleys of those articles whose authors have not reacted in time) will be

read by the CS ⁱⁿ (Canadian group, under the responsibility of the Assistant Editor. Style corrections should be restricted to the minimum required for understanding. Articles written in French will be published in

the original language, with a summary of 2-300 words-if necessary supplied by the Canadian group-attached. Authors of articles written in other languages should have an opportunity to see the translation before it goes to print. The parties to this agreement are fully conscious of the importance of publishing, vis major notwithstanding

the issues in the course of May and November respectively and shall

refrain from exercising existing rights of protest otherwise than by seeking correction in the subsequent issue to the detriment of punctual publication, if no more than some individual shortcomings of individual articles is involved.

II. Financial Ruling.

All profits made in the course of the publication of 'Co-existence', including from advertisements etc., are solely devoted to its maintenance and improvement. As seen from the present perspective, the order of priorities to be satisfied is: a) payment of, even moderate, fees for technical services in the Toronto office; and of postage expenditure by both the Business manager and the Editor (posting in the Journal, advertisement etc. comes, of course, ~~under~~ under the heading of production costs); b) payment of moderate fees to contributors, as soon as a size of, say, 96 pp. per issue is secured; (c) larger size, or more frequent publication of the journal.

In case the 'Co-existence Incomp.' ^{desires to} undertake other publications, it shall be free to do so, and no payment will be due to 'Co-existence' for good-will, addresses etc. required in the process of its production. But accounts should be kept clearly separate, and profits made in the production of 'Co-existence' should exclusively used in the ways stated above.

III. Ending of agreement.

As long as with each fulfil its obligations
Ending of this agreement other than by mutual consent is provided for. In the event of a failure to continue publication because of financial difficulties the ultimate decision (transfer to another publishing place, or fusion with another journal) will rest with the Board of Editors, but ^{not} without consultation of the Canadian group. In case of disagreements on such a point (say, favouring by a majority of the Canadian group, after failure of the present enterprise, a type of fusion different from that preferred by a Board majority, the argument of the latter side shall be stated in public in a friendly, but firm way.

11
Copies will be supplied to members of the Editorial Board and the ~~State~~ Management Committee.
April 28
Revised Draft

1. The P.P. shall publish as from Jan. 1, 1966 the periodical CO-EXISTENCE as a half-yearly, the two issues of a total length not exceeding 150,000 words per annum, being published at the beginning of January and of July each year.
2. The full control of the contents of the journal will be in the hands of the editorial board, for which the editor will act; The care for publicity and distribution to subscribers and others will be in the hands of the publisher. *✓ Editorial Board*
3. The editor, *✓ Editorial Board* undertakes to supply articles which are of high quality and original (with the obvious exception of documents reprinted); copy will be supplied two calendar months before publication date in a state ready for publication. Authors will be given 7 days for correction of proofs (between arrival of the proofs and their return).
4. Most articles will be in English; for those in French a summary in English will be added.
5. During the first year a number of addresses to which publicity copies should be sent (apart from those which the publisher deems fit) will be ~~agreed~~. *Supplied by the Management Committee* Contributors will get one free copy of the issue in which their contribution appears and 20 free offprints. For additional offprints if required, the publisher will take an appropriate fee. *✓ Management Committee*
6. The Copyright in the Journal will rest in the Editorial Board. Permission to reprint individual articles will be granted by the ~~Editor~~ in consultation with the author of the article, provided, that to the reprint, acknowledgment to the Journal and and its publisher will be added. *to the Management Committee*
7. The publisher will pay, for each issue the sum of £100 for editorial expenses, including such fees for style correction as will be required in the editorial process.
- 8 In the event ^{of} difficulties or disagreements arising from the publication, a committee of ~~three~~ members of the Editorial Board, ~~whose names are communicated to the publisher~~ will be consulted.

4
namely, Schaff
Muir
Robinson
Tuirhagen,
Suggested Members of Management Committee

(A)
Suggested Members of Editorial Board

(B)
Terms of Reference of Management Committee
(C)

Copy sent to each person named -
also to J.R. Kuhl for information.

Levin

May 5,
1965

(HCC)

REVISED DRAFT

1. The P. P. shall publish as from January 1, 1966, the periodical CO-EXISTENCE half-yearly, the two issues of a total length not exceeding 150,000 words per annum, being published at the beginning of January and of July each year.
2. The full control of the contents of the journal will be in the hands of the Editorial Board. The care for publicity and distribution to subscribers and others will be in the hands of the publisher. Copies will be supplied to members of the Editorial Board and the Management Committee.
3. The Editorial Board undertakes to supply articles which are of high quality and original (with the obvious exception of documents reprinted); copy will be supplied two calendar months before publication date in a state ready for publication. Authors will be given 7 days for correction of proofs (between arrival of the proofs and their return).
4. Most articles will be in English: for those in French a summary in English will be added.
5. During the first year a number of addresses to which publicity copies should be sent (apart from those which the publisher deems fit) will be supplied by the Management Committee. Contributors will get one free copy of the issue in which their contribution appears and 20 free offprints. For additional offprints if required, the publisher will take an appropriate fee.
6. The Copyright in the Journal will rest in the Editorial Board. Permission to reprint individual articles will be granted by the Management Committee in consultation with the author of the article, provided that acknowledgment to the Journal and its publisher will be added.
7. The publisher will pay to the Management Committee for each issue the sum of £100 for editorial expenses, including such fees for style correction as will be required in the editorial process.
8. In the event of difficulties or disagreements arising from the publication, a committee of four members of the Editorial Board, namely, A. Schaff, ~~and K. Muir, J. Robinson, and J. Tinbergen,~~ will be consulted.

Suggested Membership of Management Committee:

I. Polanyi, Chairman; H. Campbell, K. McRobbie, K. Muir, A. Schaff, A. Rotstein.

Editorial Committee:

A. Schaff, Chairman; K. Muir, J. Robinson, J. Tinbergen, R. Schlesinger (Editor), K. Levin & P. Medow (Assistant Editors).

- 1) Be responsible for the day-to-day editorial policy of the Journal.
- 2) Meet at least once a year, Management Committee to be responsible to arrange this.

Terms of Reference of Management Committee
of CO-EXISTENCE Editorial Board

- 1) Secure and hold the copyright on articles.
- 2) Receive and expend funds.
- 3) Decide the fees to be paid for editorial services.
- 4) Prepare a budget and secure contributions for annual meetings of the Editorial Committee.
- 5) Manage trust funds deposited with it.
- 6) Carry out such other duties as are agreed upon with the Editorial Board.

* Pergamon Press -
Oxford, London - New York

Suggested

I. Polanyi
K. McRobbie

CO-EXISTENCE

A Journal for the comparative study of economics, sociology and politics in a changing world.

EDITORIAL BOARD: RAGNAR FRISCH, Oslo
OSKAR LANGE, Warsaw
P. C. MAHALANOBIS, Calcutta
KUNNATH MUIR, Liverpool
GUNNAR MYRDAL, Stockholm
KARL POLANYI (deceased)

JOAN ROBINSON, Cambridge
ADAM SCHIAPP, Warsaw
RUDOLF SCHLESINGER, Glasgow, *Editor*
HANS THIRRING, Vienna
JAN TINBERGEN, The Hague
SHIGETO TSURU, Tokyo

PUBLISHER: CO-EXISTENCE, Box 429, Pickering, Ontario, Canada.

July 10, 1965

Articles and editorial
correspondence should be sent to:

DR. RUDOLF SCHLESINGER, Editor,
CO-EXISTENCE,
Inverloch, Kilmun by Dunoon,
Argyll, Scotland.

or:

PROF. KARI LEVITT, Assistant Editor,
CO-EXISTENCE,
Department of Economics,
McGill University,
Montreal, Canada.

or:

PROF. PAUL MEDOW, Assistant Editor
for the social responsibility
of science,
CO-EXISTENCE,
Department of Economics,
Rutgers University,
New Brunswick, N.J., U.S.A.

NOTICE OF INCORPORATION OF CO-EXISTENCE ASSOCIATES

In order to manage the affairs of the Journal, an incorporated arrangement has been made and registered under the Partnership Registration Act (Ontario) in the name of Co-Existence Associates. The purpose of Co-Existence Associates is to provide for the continued development of the Journal, founded in Canada in May 1964.

Membership in the Association is open to any interested person on receipt of an application in writing addressed to any of the undersigned, who constitute the initial executive of the Association. The Association will be conducted as a non-profit organization, and all monies received will be used for the development of the Journal.

Interested persons are invited to contribute by means of subscriptions or donations to the support of Co-Existence, which, beginning in January 1966, will be published by Pergamon Press, Oxford-London-New York. Such subscriptions or donations will be gratefully received, and should be sent to Box 429, Pickering, Ontario, payable to Co-Existence Associates, Toronto, Canada.

Ilona Polanyi - Chairman

Kenneth McRobbie - Vice-Chairman

Henry C. Campbell - Secretary-Treasurer

Kari Levitt

Alfred Dubuc

R. R. #3,
Pickering, Ontario,
_____, 1965.

Co-Existence Associates,
373 Glengrove Avenue West,
Toronto 12, Ontario.

Dear Sirs:

In consideration of the sum of One Dollar (\$1.00) paid to me, Mrs. Ilona Polanyi, by you, Co-Existence Associates, formed for the purpose of expending funds and dealing in any way whatsoever with the publication Co-Existence, a Journal for the Comparative Study of Economics, Sociology and Politics in a Changing World, I hereby transfer to you the funds now held in trust by me as Executrix of the Estate of Karl Polanyi.

The signing officers for the funds thus transferred by me will be Mr. Henry C. Campbell and Mr. Kenneth McRobbie.

These funds are now in Account No. 5931 at The Toronto-Dominion Bank, 267 College St. & Spadina Ave., Toronto 2B, Ontario.

Yours very truly,

Ilona Polanyi

PERGAMON PRESS

Headington Hill Hall, Oxford, England

44-01 21st Street, Long Island City, New York, 11101, U.S.A.

1966

Official Subscription Rates

Subscriptions are charged and supplied on a calendar year basis only

To ensure speedy and accurate service, please send your remittance with order. Subscriptions are only serviced after payment has been received, and are not accepted for less than one year. No cancellations can be allowed.

Prices are subject to change without notice.

Title pages and indexes to the issues published in 1966 will be supplied free early in 1967.

CODE No. & ALPHABETICAL LIST OF JOURNALS	Annual subscription price to subscriber	Frequency of publication	2-Year price to Subscriber	Price of single issue
23 ACTA METALLURGICA	£26.00 \$75.00	Monthly	£46.16.0 \$135.00	£ 3. 00 \$9.00
76 ADVANCED ENERGY CONVERSION	£14. 00 \$40.00	Quarterly	£25. 4.0 \$72.00	£ 4. 00 \$12.00
46 AIR AND WATER POLLUTION	£24. 00 \$75.00	Monthly	£46.16.0 \$135.00	£ 3. 00 \$9.00
124 ANNALS OF THE C.I.R.P.	£10. 00 \$30.00	Quarterly	£16. 0.0 \$45.00	£ 3. 00 \$9.00
25 ANNALS OF THE INTERNATIONAL GEOPHYSICAL YEAR	£58. 00 \$102.00	Irregular	£44.16.0 \$103.00	£ 6. 00 \$18.00
2 ANNALS OF OCCUPATIONAL HYGIENE, THE	£10. 00 \$30.00	Quarterly	£18. 0.0 \$54.00	£ 3. 00 \$9.00
50 APPLIED MATHEMATICS AND MECHANICS, INTL. OF	£26. 00 \$75.00	Bimonthly	£46.16.0 \$135.00	£ 3. 00 \$9.00
27 APPLIED RADIATION AND ISOTOPES, INTL. INL. OF	£24. 00 \$75.00	Monthly	£46.16.0 \$135.00	£ 3. 00 \$9.00
4 ARCHIVES OF ORAL BIOLOGY	£24. 00 \$75.00	Monthly	£46.16.0 \$135.00	£ 3. 00 \$9.00
15 ATMOSPHERIC AND TERRESTRIAL PHYSICS, INTL. OF	£24. 00 \$75.00	Monthly	£46.16.0 \$135.00	£ 3. 00 \$9.00
77 AUTOMATICA	£18. 00 \$50.00	Quarterly	£28. 0.0 \$74.00	£ 2. 00 \$6.00
70 BEHAVIOUR RESEARCH AND THERAPY	£18. 00 \$50.00	Quarterly	£28. 0.0 \$74.00	£ 3. 00 \$9.00
5 BIOCHEMICAL PHARMACOLOGY	£25. 00 \$70.00	Monthly	£42. 0.0 \$110.00	£ 3. 00 \$9.00
73 BIOPHYSICS	£20. 00 \$55.00	Bimonthly	£39. 0.0 \$103.00	£10. 00 \$30.00
80 BIONOLOGY	£14. 00 \$40.00	Quarterly	£25. 4.0 \$72.00	£ 4. 00 \$12.00
126 BRITISH JOURNAL OF ADDICTION	£ 4. 00 \$12.00	Quarterly	£ 7. 4.0 \$20.00	£ 1. 00 \$3.00
117 BUILDING SCIENCE	£10. 00 \$30.00	Quarterly	£18. 0.0 \$54.00	£ 3. 00 \$9.00
52 BULLETIN OF MECHANICAL ENGINEERING EDUCATION	£ 7. 00 \$20.00	Quarterly	£12.12.0 \$36.00	£ 2. 00 \$6.00
62 CARBON	£17.00 \$50.00	Quarterly	£31.00 \$80.00	£ 3. 00 \$9.00
18 CHEMICAL ENGINEERING SCIENCE	£24. 00 \$75.00	Monthly	£46.16.0 \$135.00	£ 3. 00 \$9.00
41 CHILD PSYCHOLOGY AND PSYCHIATRY, INTL. OF	£10. 00 \$30.00	Quarterly	£16. 0.0 \$45.00	£ 3. 00 \$9.00
44 CHRONIC DISEASE, INTL. OF	£17.00 \$50.00	Monthly	£31.00 \$80.00	£ 3. 00 \$9.00
119 COEXISTENCE	£ 3. 00 \$10.00	Twice per year	£ 5. 8.0 \$18.00	£ 2. 00 \$6.00
115 COLUMNA JOURNAL OF WORLD BUSINESS	£ 3.10.0 \$10.00	Quarterly	£ 6. 0.0 \$18.00	£ 1. 00 \$3.00
11 COMPARATIVE BIOCHEMISTRY AND PHYSIOLOGY	£35. 00 \$100.00	Monthly	£61. 0.0 \$180.00	£ 3. 00 \$9.00
112 COMPARATIVE EDUCATION	£ 3.10.0 \$10.00	3 times per year	£ 6. 4.0 \$19.00	£ 2. 00 \$6.00
64 CORROSION SCIENCE	£21. 00 \$60.00	Monthly	£37.16.0 \$108.00	£ 3. 00 \$9.00
19 DEEP-SEA RESEARCH AND OCEANOGRAPHIC ABSTRACTS	£21. 00 \$60.00	Bimonthly	£37.16.0 \$108.00	£ 4. 00 \$12.00
54 DEARMAMENT AND ARMS CONTROL	£ 3.10.0 \$10.00	Twice per year	£ 6. 4.0 \$19.00	£ 2. 00 \$6.00
29 EDUCATIONAL SCIENCES, INTL. INL. OF THE	£ 7. 00 \$20.00	Quarterly	£12.12.0 \$36.00	£ 3. 00 \$9.00
48 ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING EDUCATION, INTL. INL. OF	£10. 00 \$30.00	Quarterly	£18. 0.0 \$54.00	£ 3. 00 \$9.00
42 ELECTRIC TECHNOLOGY U.S.S.R.	£40. 00 \$120.00	Quarterly	£72. 0.0 \$216.00	£10. 00 \$30.00
7 ELECTROPHISICA ACTA	£24. 00 \$75.00	Monthly	£46.16.0 \$135.00	£ 3. 00 \$9.00
59 ENGINEERING SCIENCE, INTL. INL. OF	£17.00 \$50.00	Bimonthly	£31.00 \$80.00	£ 3. 00 \$9.00
118 EUROPEAN JOURNAL OF CANCER	£14. 00 \$40.00	Quarterly	£25. 4.0 \$72.00	£ 4. 00 \$12.00
115 EUROPEAN POLYMER JOURNAL	£17.00 \$50.00	Quarterly	£31.00 \$80.00	£ 5. 00 \$15.00
67 EUROPEAN REVIEW OF ENDOCRINOLOGY	£10.00 \$30.00	Twice per year	£18.18.0 \$54.00	£ 3. 00 \$9.00
109 EXPERIMENTAL GERONTOLOGY	£10. 00 \$30.00	Quarterly	£18. 0.0 \$54.00	£ 3. 00 \$9.00
24 FOOD AND COSMETICS TECHNOLOGY	£21. 00 \$60.00	Bimonthly	£37.16.0 \$108.00	£ 4. 00 \$12.00
16 GEOCHIMICA ET COSMOCHEMICA ACTA	£24. 00 \$75.00	Monthly	£46.16.0 \$135.00	£ 3. 00 \$9.00
64 HEAD TEACHER'S REVIEW	£ 1.10.0 \$5.00	Quarterly	£ 2.16.0 \$9.00	7.6 \$ 3.35
53 HEALTH PHYSICS	£21. 00 \$60.00	Monthly	£37.16.0 \$108.00	£ 3. 00 \$9.00
14 HEAT AND MASS TRANSFER, INTL. INL. OF	£21. 00 \$60.00	Monthly	£37. 2.0 \$110.00	£ 3. 00 \$9.00
630 I.C.E.F. REVIEW	£ 3.10.0 \$10.00	Quarterly	£ 6. 4.0 \$19.00	£ 1. 00 \$3.00
57 IMMUNOCHEMISTRY	£25. 00 \$70.00	Quarterly	£42. 0.0 \$110.00	£ 4. 00 \$12.00
111 INDIAN JOURNAL OF BIOCHEMISTRY	£ 3.10.0 \$10.00	Quarterly	£ 6. 4.0 \$19.00	£ 1. 00 \$3.00
11 INDIAN JOURNAL OF CHEMISTRY	£ 3.10.0 \$10.00	Monthly	£ 6. 4.0 \$19.00	7.0 \$ 1.00
29 INDIAN JOURNAL OF EXPERIMENTAL BIOLOGY	£ 3.10.0 \$10.00	Quarterly	£ 6. 4.0 \$19.00	£ 1. 00 \$3.00
37 INDIAN JOURNAL OF PURE AND APPLIED PHYSICS	£ 3.10.0 \$10.00	Monthly	£ 6. 4.0 \$19.00	7.0 \$ 1.00
28 INDIAN JOURNAL OF TECHNOLOGY	£ 3.10.0 \$10.00	Monthly	£ 6. 4.0 \$19.00	7.0 \$ 1.00
43 INFORMATION STORAGE AND RETRIEVAL	£20. 00 \$60.00	Quarterly	£36. 0.0 \$108.00	£ 3. 00 \$9.00
66 INFLARED PHYSICS	£20. 00 \$60.00	Quarterly	£36. 0.0 \$108.00	£ 3. 00 \$9.00
21 INORGANIC & NUCLEAR CHEMISTRY, INTL. OF	£20. 00 \$60.00	Monthly	£36. 0.0 \$108.00	£ 5. 00 \$15.00
11 INORGANIC & NUCLEAR CHEMISTRY LETTERS	£17.00 \$50.00	Monthly	£30.10.0 \$90.00	£ 3. 00 \$9.00
30 INSECT PHYSIOLOGY, INTL. OF	£24. 00 \$75.00	Monthly	£46.16.0 \$135.00	£ 3. 00 \$9.00

A reduction of 10% of the annual subscription price to the subscriber is allowed where a subscriber orders and pays for a subscription to be serviced for two years or more. The subscription price to the subscriber is fixed for the period of the order, regardless of any price increases which might be necessary by virtue of rising cost of manufacture or due to the increased number of pages published.

† Denotes a new journal that has commenced publication during 1965-1966 subscription period. Specimen copies gladly sent on request.

CODE No. & ALPHABETICAL LIST OF JOURNALS	Annual subscription price to subscriber	Frequency of publication	3-Year price to subscriber	Price of single issues
24 INTERNATIONAL ABSTRACTS OF BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES <small>Complex Biochemistry Section Physiology Section</small>	£67.00 \$95.00 £10.00 \$30.00 £7.00 \$20.00	Monthly	£201.00 \$285.00	£4.00 \$12.00 £1.00 \$3.00 15.00 \$45.00
71 ISE	£1.00	Weekly in term	£2.10	1.00
93 LIFE SCIENCES	£26.00 \$75.00	Bi-monthly	£46.00 \$125.00	£3.00 \$8.00
48 MACHINE TOOL DESIGN & RESEARCH, INT. JNL. OF	£18.00 \$50.00	Quarterly	£54.00 \$150.00	£3.00 \$8.00
10 MECHANICAL SCIENCES, INT. JNL. OF	£21.00 \$60.00	Monthly	£37.00 \$100.00	£2.00 \$5.00
32 MECHANICS AND PHYSICS OF SOLIDS, JNL. OF THE	£17.00 \$50.00	Bi-monthly	£31.00 \$80.00	£2.00 \$5.00
128 MECHANISMS, JNL. OF	£14.00 \$40.00	Quarterly	£28.00 \$70.00	£4.00 \$12.00
66 MEDICAL ELECTRONICS & BIOLOGICAL ENGINEERING	£16.00 \$45.00	Bi-monthly	£28.00 \$75.00	£2.00 \$5.00
61 MICROELECTRONICS AND RELIABILITY (formerly ELECTRONICS RELIABILITY & MICRONIZATION)	£14.00 \$40.00	Quarterly	£28.00 \$70.00	£4.00 \$12.00
25 NEUROCHEMISTRY, INT. OF	£26.00 \$75.00	Monthly	£46.00 \$125.00	£3.00 \$8.00
90 NEUROPHARMACOLOGY, INT. JNL. OF	£14.00 \$40.00	Bi-monthly	£28.00 \$70.00	£3.00 \$8.00
49 NEUROPSYCHOLOGIA	£10.00 \$30.00	Quarterly	£18.00 \$45.00	£3.00 \$8.00
114 NEW ELECTRONIC COMPONENTS	£7.00 \$20.00	Bi-monthly	£12.00 \$30.00	£1.00 \$3.00
129 NON-LINEAR MECHANICS	£16.00 \$45.00	Quarterly	£24.00 \$60.00	£4.00 \$12.00
30 NUCLEAR ENERGY, JNL. OF, PART A (REACTOR SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY)	£21.00 \$60.00	Monthly	£37.00 \$100.00	£2.00 \$5.00
5 NUCLEAR ENERGY, JNL. OF, PART C (PLASMA PHYSICS)	£14.00 \$40.00	Bi-monthly	£28.00 \$70.00	£3.00 \$8.00
72 NURSING STUDIES, INT. JNL. OF	£7.00 \$20.00	Quarterly	£12.00 \$30.00	£2.00 \$5.00
3 OPERATIONAL RESEARCH QUARTERLY	£5.00 \$15.00	Quarterly	£9.00 \$25.00	£1.00 \$3.00
48 PETROLEUM CHEMISTRY	£30.00 \$80.00	Quarterly	£90.00 \$240.00	£15.00 \$40.00
78 PHOTOCHEMISTRY AND PHOTOBIOLOGY	£14.00 \$40.00	Bi-monthly	£28.00 \$70.00	£3.00 \$8.00
113 PHYSICS	£24.00 \$60.00	Bi-monthly	£45.00 \$110.00	£2.00 \$5.00
28 PHYSICS AND CHEMISTRY OF SOLIDS, THE JNL. OF	£40.00 \$100.00	Monthly	£75.00 \$190.00	£4.00 \$12.00
31 PHYSICS OF METALS AND METALLOGRAPHY	£30.00 \$80.00	Monthly	£60.00 \$150.00	£5.00 \$15.00
— PHYSIOLOGY & BEHAVIOUR, INT. JNL. OF	£30.00 \$80.00	Quarterly	£80.00 \$200.00	£3.00 \$8.00
30 PHYTOCHEMISTRY	£10.00 \$30.00	Bi-monthly	£21.00 \$50.00	£3.00 \$8.00
1 PLANETARY AND SPACE SCIENCE	£10.00 \$30.00	Monthly	£24.00 \$60.00	£3.00 \$8.00
31 PLASTICS INSTITUTE TRANSACTIONS AND (INT. OF THE	£6.00 \$18.00	Bi-monthly	£10.00 \$24.00	£1.00 \$3.00
61 POLYMER SCIENCE U.S.S.R.	£20.00 \$50.00	Bi-monthly	£40.00 \$100.00	£7.00 \$17.00
71 PROBLEMS OF CYBERNETICS	£21.00 \$60.00	Irregular	£37.00 \$100.00	£10.00 \$30.00
10 PSYCHIATRIC RESEARCH, INT. OF	£10.00 \$30.00	Quarterly	£20.00 \$50.00	£3.00 \$8.00
26 PSYCHOSOMATIC RESEARCH, INT. OF	£10.00 \$30.00	Quarterly	£20.00 \$50.00	£3.00 \$8.00
79 QUANTITATIVE SPECTROSCOPY & RADIATIVE TRANSFER, JNL. OF	£21.00 \$60.00	Bi-monthly	£37.00 \$100.00	£4.00 \$12.00
73 RADATION BOTANY	£14.00 \$40.00	Bi-monthly	£25.00 \$60.00	£3.00 \$8.00
— RESEARCH AND INDUSTRY	10.00 \$30.00	Monthly	£12.00 \$40.00	—
39 RHEOLOGY ABSTRACTS	£30.00 \$80.00	Quarterly	£80.00 \$200.00	£3.00 \$8.00
40 ROCK MECHANICS AND MINING SCIENCES, INT. JNL. OF	£30.00 \$80.00	Quarterly	£80.00 \$200.00	£3.00 \$8.00
— SALT RESEARCH AND INDUSTRY	£1.00 \$3.00	Quarterly	£1.00 \$3.00	—
102 SANKHYA, INDIAN JOURNAL OF STATISTICS <small>Series A: Series B:</small>	£7.00 \$20.00 £7.00 \$20.00	Quarterly	£12.00 \$30.00 £12.00 \$30.00	—
103	£10.00 \$30.00	Quarterly	£18.00 \$45.00	—
104 <small>Series A & B combined:</small>	£10.00 \$30.00	Quarterly	£18.00 \$45.00	—
139 SCIENCE REPORTER	15.00 \$45.00	Monthly	£1.70 \$4.50	2.50 \$7.50
33 SCIENTIFIC AND INDUSTRIAL RESEARCH, INT. OF	£3.00 \$10.00	Monthly	£6.00 \$18.00	7.00 \$14.00
110 SCOTTISH EDUCATIONAL JOURNAL THE	£2.00 \$7.00	Weekly	£3.20 \$11.00	9.00 \$30.00
45 SMALL ANIMAL PRACTICE, INT. OF	£7.00 \$20.00	Monthly	£12.00 \$36.00	£1.00 \$3.00
36 SOCIETY OF COSMETIC CHEMISTS, INT. OF THE	£10.00	3 times per year	£18.00	£1.00
118 SOLIDS AND STRUCTURES, INT. JNL. OF	£14.00 \$40.00	Quarterly	£28.00 \$70.00	£4.00 \$12.00
91 SOLID-STATE COMMUNICATIONS	£14.00 \$40.00	Monthly	£25.00 \$70.00	£1.00 \$3.00
11 SOLID-STATE ELECTRONICS	£11.00 \$30.00	Monthly	£17.00 \$45.00	£2.00 \$5.00
17 SPECTROCHIMICA ACTA	£60.00 \$150.00	Monthly	£72.00 \$180.00	£4.00 \$12.00
133 STORED PRODUCTS RESEARCH, INT. OF	£10.00 \$30.00	Quarterly	£20.00 \$50.00	£2.00 \$5.00
34 TALANTA	£26.00 \$75.00	Monthly	£46.00 \$125.00	£3.00 \$8.00
69 TEACHING ARITHMETIC	£1.00 \$3.00	3 times per year	£1.60 \$5.00	7.00 \$11.00
117 TETRAHEDRON, JNL. OF	£17.00 \$50.00	Quarterly	£31.00 \$80.00	—
31 TETRAHEDRON	£50.00 \$150.00	Monthly	£90.00 \$270.00	£3.00 \$10.00
32 TETRAHEDRON LETTERS	£25.00 \$75.00	Weekly	£42.00 \$126.00	15.00 \$45.00
106 THERMAL ENGINEERING <small>U.S. Other countries</small>	£20.00 \$70.00 £25.00 \$75.00	Monthly	£26.00 \$90.00 £45.00 \$135.00	£2.00 \$7.00 £2.00 \$7.00
45 TOPOLOGY	£10.00 \$30.00	Quarterly	£20.00 \$60.00	£3.00 \$9.00
63 TOXICON	£10.00 \$30.00	Quarterly	£18.00 \$54.00	£3.00 \$9.00
97 U.S.S.R. COMPUTATIONAL MATHEMATICS AND MATHEMATICAL PHYSICS	£20.00 \$70.00	Bi-monthly	£40.00 \$140.00	£7.00 \$21.00
36 VACUUM	£15.00 \$45.00	Monthly	£27.00 \$81.00	£2.00 \$6.00
95 VETERINARIAN, THE	£7.00 \$20.00	Quarterly	£12.00 \$36.00	£2.00 \$6.00
— VIGNAN PRAGATI	10.00 \$30.00	Monthly	18.00 \$54.00	1.00 \$3.00
47 VISION RESEARCH	£17.00 \$50.00	Bi-monthly	£31.00 \$80.00	£3.00 \$10.00
2 VOCATIONAL ASPECT OF SECONDARY & FURTHER EDUCATION, THE	£1.00 \$3.00	3 times per year	£1.60 \$5.00	7.00 \$11.00
87 WORLD HOSPITALS	£5.00 \$15.00	Quarterly	£9.00 \$27.00	£1.00 \$3.00

SINGLE ISSUES, VOLUMES AND COMPLETE YEARS OF BACK NUMBERS OF ALL JOURNALS LISTED CAN BE SUPPLIED: PRICES ON APPLICATION

* Denotes a journal translated from the Russian.

† Distributed outside India on behalf of the Council of Scientific and Industrial Research, New Delhi.

‡ Distributed outside India on behalf of the Statistical Publishing Society, Calcutta.

§ Denotes a new journal that has commenced publication during 1965/1966 subscription period. Specimen copies gratis on request.

New York
12 Jan 1965

MEMORANDUM

To: RS
KL
IP
HC

I have just received RS's memo concerning Maxwell's offer, and this is a preliminary response.

Particularly in view of M's behaviour in the past, fuller information is required concerning the guarantees of his non-participation in any but the purely technical aspects of the journal.

In view of some of the important potential advantages of the present arrangements however, this is a matter that must be very thoroughly considered and discussed, with all consequences fully clarified before any commitment is made.

Paul M.

(2) 3 weeks ago
H.C. Some ~~12~~ days ~~ago~~
without ~~any~~ warning
I phoned Karl that we should
incorporate ourselves in order
to finance E Co-existence.
~~He said~~ but added that B & J
Karl should not be a member

we
of the firm stop have
consulted lawyers ~~for~~ ^{in formation}
juridical techniques
stop consulted Karl;
who insisted on my
and his membership stop
I insisted on membership

Sharp Harry gave no
indication of his ~~plans~~ ^{plans} but
~~except~~ that he ^{wishes to} assumes
the Presidency of the
firm ^{however} ~~admits~~ ^{without} ~~giving~~
details ~~concerning~~ except
~~that~~ that he

consider ^{ed} Canadian
publishing ^{maybe}
for the USA market
on ^{friendly} ~~area~~
and ^{friends}
lawyer's advice -
in ^{separation} ^{with firing}
of ^{property} ~~of~~ ^{and}
Coastline and

Confirmatory X
 Time from Sch. (date of decision)
 no renovation expenses
 Calculated with lawyer + other funds
 Security, property rights in company
 (value by proxy)
 receipt received, money in U.S. and
 (abroad)
 based on Kari's participation
 circular ~~with~~ D.'s rights/statute

H.C.'s plans should run independently. We support.

is not underlined.

~~Commercial~~
~~that publishing.~~
 other publishing.

Ken is welcome to participate.

Widdows there
note

To

Campbell
Lark
Marr
~~Mason~~

Robin -
Schoff
Schump
Timely.

Not
acted on

In his round letter to Mr, Mr, Tim + the 'Co. group' in which R-S.
R-S. writes: with few exceptions for the above, he writes:

"The procedure ~~shall~~ will be as usual: myself
sending articles (other than minor notes) for consideration
to two members of the Board - not necessarily of our committee -
competent in the field, and likely soon to read."

I object. This procedure renders a farce of
~~collective editing, to ensure~~ ~~the~~ the small number
of the Board ^{set by} ~~was suggested~~ in view to lay down
ex-^{to} post and five ^{on that,} ~~to~~ ~~the~~ ~~editors,~~ ~~and~~ ~~to~~
~~designed to ensure collective editing.~~
The ~~goal~~ ~~of~~ ~~ensuring~~ ~~collective~~ ~~editing.~~ It is ^I ~~is~~ ~~hoped~~
desirable to let ^{the} ~~the~~ ~~man~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~Board~~ ~~propose~~ ~~and~~ ~~edit~~
see the articles in the U.S., but ~~not~~ ~~this~~ ~~cannot~~
substitute for the Committee ~~edit~~ ~~them~~.

M. should be made aware of
who is empowered to
+ sign a contract →
transfer subscribers.

How far do we take § 502 + 503 for
now - how about reformation procedure law?

He will not want to
'share' a personal, but
we better incorporate
within days, to
be protected.

But RS
would

Against Kari behind her back.